
Subject: FW: Project Manager for Lynn Valley Library
Date: Wed, 20 Mar 2002 17:08:09 -0800

From: Ernie Crist <CristE@dnv.org>
To: "FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

>  -----Original Message-----
> From:         Irwin Torry  
> Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2002 3:28 PM
> To:   Mayor and Council - DNV
> Cc:   Gord Howie; Richard Zerr; Noreen Ballantyne
> Subject:      Project Manager for Lynn Valley Library
> 
> Just a short note to inform Council that Grant Turnbull of Dominion
> Construction Company has been retained as project manager for the new Lynn
> Valley Library.
> 
> We have short listed the design teams down to 4 finalists and will be
> completing interviews next week. We hope to have a selection on the
> successful design team before the Easter long weekend.
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